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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We have been trying to get the ccTLD agreement for .mv domains between ICANN and the
responsible party from Maldives (DHIRAAGU Plc or Communication Authority of Maldives (CAM))
from your resource’s pages of your site but unfortunately, we could find any document regarding
.mv domain.
 
We would very much appreciate if you could provide us the agreement(s), MoU(s), terms,
conditions, policies agreed between you and the party responsible for handling .mv domains
while assigning the manager, sponsorship, government manager, policies and exchange of letter
regarding the .mv ccTLD as we believe that the current .mv domain name service provider in the
Maldives is not abiding the agreements, terms, conditions and policies of ICANN on providing
such service.
 
The government regulating body for internet related service in Maldives, Communication
Authority of Maldives (CAM) has also been failed as it has been more than 2 decades since
Dhiraagu is selling .mv SLDS and TLDS, and CAM couldn’t produce and enforce even a single
regulation or policy which may protect the consumer’s rights.
 
So, before we file an o`icial complain on this at ICANN we would like to study the case
thoroughly and for that we need all and any document related to .mv domains from ICANN.
 
In anticipation for your kind cooperation, I remain.
 
Kind regards
 
Ibrahim Rasheed,
Managing Director
THEME Investments Pvt Ltd
Contact: Contact Information Redacted




